3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From: Kelli Gillard

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: natalie.plato@inac.gc.ca; ahanson@nirb.ca

Subject: RE: NIRB EX152: AANDC- Contaminated Sites Division "Hope Lake Remediation" project proposal
Date: Friday, August 03, 2012 3:53:26 PM

Hi Phyllis,

One last note of follow-up that has been brought to our attention with this file, there is going to be
a submission coming this fall for a larger program to be completed in the coming years.

The EX152 was issued ONLY for the 2012 field program and any further applications related to this
file are requested to be sent to the NIRB for screening.

Thanks Phyllis and have a great weekend.

Kel

From: Info at NIRB [mailto:info@nirb.ca]

Sent: August-02-12 11:25 AM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: natalie.plato@aandc.gc.ca; Brian Aglukark

Subject: NIRB EX152: AANDC- Contaminated Sites Division "Hope Lake Remediation" project proposal

Dear Phyllis Beaulieu:

Please see the attached correspondence from the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) regarding
AANDC- Contaminated Sites Division “Hope Lake Remediation” project proposal (NIRB: EX152,
NWB: 1BR-HLR).

Best regards,

Derek Ehaloak
Environmental Administrator

Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik)
Cambridge Bay, NU, XOB 0CO
Phone: 867-983-4600

Fax: 867-983-2594

E-mail: info@nirb.ca

Web: www.nirb.ca

Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca
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